INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Janet Cresswell, The Bizzi Bee, Church Rd, Bradley Green, Redditch, Worcs. B96 6RW. Tel 01527 821442 (parishcouncil@inkberrow.org.uk)

A MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL IS SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY 15th JULY, 2020. AT THE TIME THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED IT HAD NOT BEEN DECIDED WHAT FORM THE MEETING WOULD TAKE IN THE LIGHT OF THE EXRAORDINARY RESTRICTIONS IN PLACE DUE TO THE COVD-19 RULINGS.

To all Members of Inkberrow Parish Council. PLEASE MAKE YOURSELVES AVAILABLE TO ATTEND THE SCHEDULED MEETING IN WHATEVER FORM IT TAKES.

Janet Cresswell, Clerk.

PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING MEMBERS
WILL MEET AT 6PM AT THE ALLOTMENTS, SANDS ROAD
FOR THE ANNUAL INSPECTION OF THE ALLOTMENTS.

Democratic fifteen minutes/Public Question Time: From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Meeting at 7.45pm. Members of the public may not take part in the Meeting itself. A time limit of three minutes for each item is allowed. (This item remains in order that any Member can raise any issue that has been brought to their attention by any resident of Inkberrow)

AGENDA

- 1. To receive APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
- 2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:** i. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
 - ii To declare any Personal interests in items on the Agenda and their nature.
 - lii To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the Agenda and their nature. (Councillors with Prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items)
- 3 **MINUTES.** To adopt the minutes of the last meeting of the Council and for the Chairman to sign them as a correct record.
- 4 PROGRESS REPORTS
 - a Highway Matters to include Parish Paths
 - b Lengthsman. Work to be carried out July/August in accordance with CC directive.
 - c Neighbourhood Plan
 - d 106 Agreement / NHB update
 - e Deed of Easement between PC and Sporting Club Inkberrow Ltd.
 - f Progress on Village Hall car park, future maintenance costs.
 - g Community Trust Land
 - h Press Officer Vacancy
 - I Progress on repairs to footpath 43
 - J Provision of "A" Board
 - k Storing past PC Minute Books

- 5 To receive the POLICE REPORT.
- 6 To receive the REPORT OF THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR.
- 7 To receive the REPORT OF THE DISTRICT COUNCILLOR
- **8 FINANCIAL AFFAIRS.** To receive statement of financial affairs and approve orders for payment in accordance with the Budget.
- **9 PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED**. 20/01179/FUL. Land, Dogbut Lane. Erection of a 20x40 meter outdoor horse menage. 20/01211/FUL. Mearse Field, Linden Book Barn, erection of two bedroom holiday let.
 - 10. To consider OPEN ART FAIR ON THE VILLAGE GREEN ON BANK HOLIDAY (29-30 AUGUST).
 - 11. To consider RE PAINTING TELEPHONE KIOSK AND ANNUAL INSPECTION OF VILLAGE AMENITIES ie Bus Shelter, Amenities sign post, Telephone kiosk, seating.
 - 12. To receive COUNCILLORS'/CLERK'S REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
 - 13. To decide ON FORM OF PRESENTATION FOR ALLOTMENT PRIZES
 - 14. To receive ANY FURTHER COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.

The next meeting of the Parish Council is Scheduled for Wednesday 19TH August 2020 commencing at 7.30pm

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE MOST WELCOME AT ALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS BUT MAY ONLY PARTICIPATE WHERE STATED ON THE AGENDA.